



Rajiv Chintaman Paradkar

Contact

Address

Vadodara, India 390018

E-mail

rajivparadkar@hotmail.com

Skills

Surgical Techniques

Reconstructive Surgery

Patient Counseling

Patient Diagnosis

Chronic and Acute Pain
Management

Surgical treatment
procedures

Reconstructive Procedures

Languages

English

Gujarati

Hindi

He is a surgeon with a broad vision, who has experience of more than 25 years. He is the director and joint replacement surgeon at VIROC Hospital. He has expertise his skills in Trauma surgery, ilizarov technique, spine surgery other than knee and hip replacement surgery. He has operated more than 6000 knee replacement surgeries, which shows his mastery in this field. He has also operated 15,000+ patients of Knee/Hip replacement, Spine, Complicated fractures and other Orthopedic conditions. His knowledge acquired by a period of experience of more than 30 years makes him diverge.

Work History

2008-11 -
Current

Robotic Joint Replacement Surgeon & Orthopedic Surgeon

VIROC Hospital, Vadodara

- Company Overview: Managed by Nirman Orthopaedics Pvt.Ltd.

1992-11 -
2009-11

Orthopedic Surgeon

*Run Private Hospital Named Chintamani Hospital ,
Vadodara*

1996-09 -
2015-09

Orthopaedic & Joint Replacement Surgeon

Narhari Hospital, Vadodara

1996-08 -
Current

Joint Replacement Surgeon

Sterling Hospital, Vadodara, India

1996-08 -
Current

Joint Replacement Surgeon

- *Bhailal Amin General Hospital, Vadodara, India*

1996-08 -
Current

Joint Replacement Surgeon

Tricolour Hospital, Vadodara, India

Education

2013-01

M.CH.(ORTHO)

USAIM

1992-03

M.S.(ORTHO)

M.S. University & Medical College - Vadodara

1989-08

M.B.B.S.

Knowledgeupdate

- Post Graduate Lecture Course, 09/08/89 to 09/10/89, Bombay, Maharashtra, India
- 7th Annual Conference of Gujarat Orthopaedic Association, 02/25/89 to 02/26/89, Vadodara, Gujarat, India
- 9th Annual Gujarat Orthopaedic Association Conference, 02/09/91 to 02/10/91, Jamnagar, Gujarat, India
- G.O.A Mid-Year Meet, 08/23/93, Karamsad, Gujarat, India

Faculty and paperpresentations

- Talk on Management of Osteoarthritis Knee, 06/26/16, Vadodara, Gujarat, India, Indian Medical Association Vadodara
- Workshop on PFN, 2004, Ujjain, Madhya Pradesh, India
- Workshop on Sirus nailing, 2005, Pune, Maharashtra, India
- Workshop on Computer Assisted Total Knee Replacement, 2007, Calcutta, West Bengal, India

Training

- Primary and revision knee arthroplasty, Charles University, Motol Hospital Prague, Czech Republic, 2005
- Hip Replacement & Articular surface Replacement, Samsung medical Centre, Seoul, South Korea, 2006
- Computer Assisted knee replacement surgery, Aesculab Academy, 2007
- Unicondylar knee replacement & revision Hip & Knee replacement, John Flynn private Hospital and Pindara private Hospital, Gold Coast, Australia, 2008
- Observer ship on Total Joint Replacement, Melbourne Hospital, Florida, USA, 12/2009

- Observer ship on current concepts in joint replacement, Munich, Germany, 2013

Social Affiliations

- President National Medicos Organisation, Gujarat
Founder of VIROC Dusara Bachpan Foundation
Trustee in Devaras Smruti Nyas Trust
Trustee in Surktam Trust Baroda Orthopaedic Association on the 19th January 2020.
- As a **Knee Faculty**, "Kinematic Alignment in Total Knee Arthroplasty – A Paradigm shift organized by Baroda Orthopaedic Association on the 25th April 2021.
- As an Expert in "Connect with Experts" open discussion and Tips & Pearls on Knee Arthroplasty on Zoom platform, 19th June 2021.
- As faculty at "MPIOACON" Bhopal, 16th & 17th October 2021 organized by Indian Orthopaedic Association Madhya Pradesh Chapter.
- As faculty at "**Robotic Knee Arthroplasty** Instructional course" at Smith & Nephew Academy, Singapore, 10th & 11th June, 2023.

Live Surgery Workshop

Created an Academic platform "VIROC Resurge", to train orthopaedic surgeons for complex primary and revision hip and knee surgery. 3 Successful events executed, attended by approx. 50 Orthopaedic surgeons. (2 live surgeries per event).

Paper Presentations

- 2000- Delhi
- GOACON 1998 -Ahmedabad
- AO Alumin Association India 1999 - MT.Abu

Registration Certificate

- M.B.B.S. - G-17175

